Muhammad Mustafa

Technician (Line)

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Mustafa is working as Technician (Line) in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Muhammad Mustafa has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University Main Office (UMO)

BA 1993 - 1995
University of the Punjab , Pakistan

Experience

Technician (Line) 2024- Present

Technician (Line) US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2024- Present
Technician (Line) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Technician (Line) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2024
Technician (Line) University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2019
Technician (Line)	2011 - 2014